' STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIC BRAZOS ROAD

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

LARRY KEHOE (505) 3346178
SECRETARY

June 17, 1982

Mr. Perry Pearce

0il Conservation D1v151on
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe NM 87501

Re: Sandi Production, Incorporated

El Pozo #1 L-26-28N-1E
Pound Ranch C #14 C-14-28N-1E:

Dear Perry:

Please docket a case calling Sandi Production, Incorporated,
United States Fidelity and Guaranty Company, and other
interested parties to appear and show cause why the referenced
wells should not be pluggeed and abandoned in accordance

with a Division-approved plugging program.

If you have any dquestions please call this office.
Yours truly,

K7

Frank T. Chave
District Supervisor
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cc: Reading file




